

From: Thelma M Cline [tmcline@raytheon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:55 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Fw: File#0650

Thelma M. Cline
Raytheon SAS Spectrum Frequency Management
MRFAC Board / Director
Mail Stop: RE/R01/B559
2000 E. Imperial Hwy. PO Box 902
El Segundo, CA 90245-0902
tmcline@raytheon.com
310-334-8891 (voice)
310-334-8319 (fax)
310-570-7587 (cell)
310-334-2510 (SecureFax/Voice/STE-3)
----- Forwarded by Thelma M Cline/RWS/Raytheon/US on 12/07/2005 07:54 AM

Thelma M
Cline/RWS/Raytheo
n/US

12/01/2005 04:21
PM

John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

To

cc

Subject

File#0650

Mr. Kennedy, I responded back several time ref. file#0650. I made the change, deleted the radius from 1 to 0 and changed the start date. I sent Mr. Young an e-mail stating maybe a computer problem. He asks me to e-mail you back asking you to delete the radius using your internal system.

Thelma M. Cline
Raytheon SAS Spectrum Frequency Management
MRFAC Board / Director
Mail Stop: RE/R01/B559
2000 E. Imperial Hwy. PO Box 902
El Segundo, CA 90245-0902
tmcline@raytheon.com
310-334-8891 (voice)
310-334-8319 (fax)
310-570-7587 (cell)

310-334-2510 (SecureFax/Voice/STE-3)